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July 24, 1984

Mr. Eric Nelson
Marathon 0il Co.

P.O. Box 1439
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Jicarilla Apache #9E

Dear Eric:

The annual packer leakage test for the referenced well indicates
communications between the producible zones. In order to comply
with Rule 112-A and the order authorizing the multiple completion,
you are hereby directed to take immediate remedial action.

Yours truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
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